# The Advantage

## A Newsletter for Providers

#### **About Us**

- AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus is a MI Health Link plan.
- The AmeriHealth Caritas Family of Companies is a leader in providing health care solutions for the underserved and chronically ill.
- AmeriHealth Caritas is among the largest organizations of managed care plans and related businesses in the United States, touching the lives of more than 6 million individuals covered by Medicaid, Medicare, and other insurance.
- Our Mission is, "We help people get care, stay well, and build healthy communities."

#### What is MI Health Link?

- A dual demonstration (pilot) program that joins Medicare and Medicaid benefits, rules and payments into one coordinated delivery system.
- It is a three-way agreement between CMS, MDHHS and Integrated Care Organizations (ICOs).
- The ICOs hold sub-contracts with Pre-Paid Inpatient Health Plans (PIHP) for the behavioral health component.
- Operates in four regions in the state.

#### Meet our new Medical Director



We are happy to introduce our new Medical Director, Dr. Gregory Busch.

Dr. Busch is a graduate of the Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine and is board certified in family medicine and geriatrics.

Dr. Busch started serving a diverse patient population at the Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine. As a physician, he focused on delivering patient-centered

care before this became a recognized need in senior care. His emphasis on practical care of patients allowed him to achieve the best outcomes possible based on individual situations. He changed his career path 10 years ago focusing on health plans.

He began overseeing patient activities and ensuring that providers met their patients' needs in the community. Dr. Busch collaborated with faith- and community-based organizations to ensure that members were able to receive care where they lived and spent their time. Accessibility to health care was greatly increased due to these strategies.

Dr. Busch brings a wealth of knowledge ranging from having been a provider himself, through understanding how health plans and their communities can best serve their members.

## Spring 2022

Table of contents

About Us1
Meet our new Medical Director1
Balance Billing2
90-Day Prescriptions2
HEDIS® Incentive Program3
HEDIS Diabetes Measure Changes5
We Treat Hep C Campaign6
Americans with Disabilities Act - Access to Medical Facilities7
Medicare Advantage Risk Adjustment9
Learn the advantages of using NaviNet10
Prior Authorization Tips11
Are you receiving faxes from us?11
Results from the 2021 Provider Satisfaction survey 12
Secure Protected Health Information (PHI)12
Help us keep the AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus provider information updated13
CMS guidelines for Medicare Claims Processing and Benefits13
Medicare Annual Wellness Visit (AWV)14
Claim Disputes Versus Appeals14
Important Contact Information15
24/7 Nurse Call Line 15



## **Balance Billing**

Members of our plan are classified as Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries (QMBs), and therefore cannot be balance billed per Section 1902(n)(3)(B) of the Social Security Act, as modified by Section 4714 of the Balanced Budget Act of 1997. This law prohibits Medicare providers from collecting Medicare Parts A and B deductibles, coinsurance, or copays from QMBs. Under the requirements of the Social Security Act, all payments from our plan to participating plan providers must be accepted as payment in full for services rendered. Members may not be balance billed for medically necessary covered services under any circumstances. All providers are encouraged to use the claims inquiry process to resolve any outstanding claims payment issues. Providers may reference **CMS MLN Matters number SE1128** for further details.

To help providers better understand the coordination between Medicare and Medicaid payments and the balances that cannot be collected from a QMB, we have provided three example payment scenarios:

	Scenario # 1	Scenario # 2	Scenario # 3
Provider Charges	\$150.00	\$150.00	\$150.00
Medicare Allowable	\$100.00	\$100.00	\$100.00
Medicare Payable Amount	\$80.00 (80%)	\$80.00 (80%)	\$80.00 (80%)
Medicare Cost-share	\$20.00 (20%) sent to Medicaid for possible reimbursement	\$20.00 (20%) sent to Medicaid for possible reimbursement	\$20.00 (20%) sent to Medicaid for possible reimbursement
Medicaid Allowable	\$75.00	\$95.00	\$110.00
Medicaid Payable Amount	\$0.00 (Medicare paid more than Medicaid allowed so no additional payment can be made.)	\$15.00 (Medicaid allowed more than the Medicare payable amount, so an additional payment may be made.)	\$20.00 (Medicaid allowed more than the Medicare payable amount, so an additional payment may be made, but shall not exceed the Medicare allowable.)
Total Payable Amount between Medicare and Medicaid Provider Write-off	\$80.00 \$70.00	\$95.00 \$55.00	\$100.00 \$50.00
Member owes	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

## 90-Day Prescriptions

Studies show that patients who obtain 90-day prescriptions have a higher rate of medication adherence. In addition, wastage is comparable to patients getting 30-day prescriptions, but there is an increased savings overall for 90-day prescriptions1.

AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus offers a 90-day prescription benefit for both mail order and retail prescriptions, and encourages you to write prescriptions for chronic and long-term conditions for a 90-day supply. To confirm if a drug is covered under the 90-day benefit, please check our online Drug List, which indicates if a drug is not available under this benefit by displaying the following "NO MAIL" symbol:



<sup>1</sup>Source - CMS MMRR2012\_002\_03\_A04 - Medication Days' Supply, Adherence, Wastage, and Cost Among Chronic Patients in Medicaid



## **HEDIS®** Incentive Program

AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus would like to introduce our Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information Set (HEDIS) Provider Incentive Program. This program provides compensation for reporting nonpayable CPT II codes, which help to satisfy HEDIS measures. AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus is excited about our provider incentive program and will work with your practice so you can maximize your revenue while providing quality and cost-effective care to our members.

Thank you for your continued participation in our network and your commitment to our members. If you have any questions, please contact your Provider Network Management Account Executive or our Quality department at qualityahcvipcareplus@amerihealthcaritas.com.

HEDIS me	easure	Care for Older Adults (COA)	
Medicati	on review.	Functional status assessment.     Pair	n assessment.
Code	Туре	Description	Payment
1159F 1160F	CPT II	Medication listed documented in medical record + (must be billed together) Review of all medications by a prescribing practitioner or clinical pharmacist and documented in the medical record	\$25.00
1125F	CPT II	Pain severity quantified, pain present	\$25.00
1126F	CPT II	Pain severity quantified, no pain present	\$25.00
1170F	CPT II	Functional status assessed	\$25.00

HEDIS measure		Controlling Blood Pressure (Select two, one systolic and one diastolic.)		
Code	Туре	Description	Payment	
3074F	CPT II	Most recent systolic blood pressure less than 130 mm Hg	\$25.00	
3075F	CPT II	Most recent systolic blood pressure 130 – 139 mm Hg	\$25.00	
3077F	CPT II	Most recent systolic blood pressure greater than or equal to 140 mm Hg	\$25.00	
3078F	CPT II	Most recent diastolic blood pressure less than 80 mm Hg	\$25.00	
3079F	CPT II	Most recent diastolic blood pressure 80-89 mm Hg \$25.00		
3080F	CPT II	Most recent diastolic blood pressure greater than or equal to 90 mm Hg	\$25.00	

#### **HEDIS** measure — Hemoglobin A1c Control for Patients with Diabetes

HEDIS measure		Hemoglobin A1c Control for Patients with Diabetes		
Code	Туре	Description	Payment	
3044F	CPT II	Most recent HbA1c is less than 7.0	\$25.00	
3046F	CPT II	Most recent HbA1c is greater than 9.0	\$25.00	
3051F	CPT II	Most recent HbA1c is equal to 7.0 – 7.9 (less than 8.0)	\$25.00	
3052F	CPT II	Most recent HbA1c is 8.0 – less than or equal to 9.0	\$25.00	

#### **HEDIS measure — Medication Reconciliation Post-Discharge** (after each inpatient discharge)

HEDIS measure Medication Reconciliation Post-Discharge (af		Medication Reconciliation Post-Discharge (after each inpatient discharge)	
Code	Туре	Description	Payment
1111F	CPT II	Discharge medications reconciled with the current medication list in outpatient medical record.	\$25.00

#### How do I participate?

Provide the qualifying services to eligible members during regularly scheduled office visits.

Identify AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus members on your panel who require one or more of the eligible services. See "How can I identify eligible members?" below for instructions on completing this step. Schedule appointments with the identified members and provide the required eligible services.

Then submit a claim for the eligible services you provided with the appropriate CPT II codes by following your normal claim submission process. It is that easy.

#### How can I identify eligible members?

Eligible members are easy to identify. Members due for eligible services may be identified in NaviNet by going to www.navinet.net and following the steps below:

#### Primary care providers (PCPs)

- Care gap reports: Highlight the Report Inquiry option, then choose "Clinical Reports." Select the care gap report option available in the drop-down menu that best suits your needs.
- PCP performance report card: Highlight the Report Inquiry option, then choose "Administrative Reports." Select "PCP Performance Report Card" from the drop-down menu.

#### PCPs and other providers

- Member clinical summary: Highlight the Report Inquiry option, then choose "Member Clinical Summary Reports." Select "Member Clinical Summary."
- Under the Eligibility and Benefits option, search for a member. If the member has a missing care gap, you will get a pop-up alert. That member's clinical summary report is also accessible here.

Alternatively, PCPs may receive monthly quality score cards in the mail, or providers can request a list from our Quality Improvement department by email at qualityahcvipcareplus@amerihealthcaritas.com.

#### How are the supplements paid out?

Incentive payments are based on each eligible service submitted on a claim. Payments will be remitted just like any other claim you submit.



#### Are there other benefits?

**Yes.** Submitting the correct CPT II code helps inform us that you have provided the service, and may decrease the need for us to request medical records to review for this information to satisfy HEDIS measures.

#### How are members engaged to seek these services?

AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus members who need one or more of the eligible services may receive letters, recorded and live phone calls, and text reminders from the health plan encouraging them to contact their provider offices and schedule needed services.

#### Questions

If you have questions about this program, please contact your Provider Network Management Account Executive, Provider Services at 1-888-667-0318, or Quality Improvement at qualityahcvipcareplus@amerihealthcaritas.com.

Please note, correct coding and submission of claims is the responsibility of the submitting provider. AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus reserves the right to make changes to this program at any time and shall provide written notificastion of any changes.

www.amerihealthcaritasvipcareplus.com Provider Services: 1-888-667-0318

## **HEDIS Diabetes Measure Changes**

The HEDIS Diabetes Measure will no longer be bundled under the "Comprehensive Diabetes Care" measure. The Diabetes HEDIS measure is now comprised of four individual measures and can be reported using CPT or CPT II codes. Below are the codes that correspond to the results of each measurement.

Measure	HBD - Hemoglobin	HBD - Hemoglobin A1c Control for Patients with Diabetes		
Code	Туре	Description		
3044F	CPT II	Most recent HbA1c level < than 7.0%		
3051F	CPT II	Most recent HbA1c level ≥ 7.0% and < 8.0%		
3052F	CPT II	Most recent HbA1c level ≥ 8.0% and ≤ 9.0%		
3046F	CPT II	Most recent HbA1c level > than 9.0%		

Measure	KED - Kidney Health Evaluation for Patients with Diabetes – One code from each group (eGFR test and both uACR tests).			
Code	Туре	Description		
80047			Basic metabolic panel (Calcium, ionized)	
80048	СРТ	eGFR (blood test)	Basic metabolic panel (Calcium, total)	
80050			General health panel	
80053			Comprehensive metabolic panel	
80069			Renal function panel	
82565			Creatinine; blood	
82043	CPT	uACR Albumin; urine (eg, microalbumin), quantitative		
82570	СРТ	uACR Creatinine; other source		

Measure	BPD - Blood Pressure Control for Patients with Diabetes		
Code	Туре	Description	
3074F	CPT II	Most recent systolic blood pressure less than 130 mm Hg	
3075F	CPT II	Most recent systolic blood pressure 130 – 139 mm Hg	
3077F	CPT II	Most recent systolic blood pressure greater than or equal to 140 mm Hg	
3078F	CPT II	Most recent diastolic blood pressure less than 80 mm Hg	
3079F	CPT II	Most recent diastolic blood pressure 80-89 mm Hg	
3080F	CPT II	Most recent diastolic blood pressure greater than or equal to 90 mm Hg	

Measure	EED - Eye Exam for Patients with Diabetes		
Code	Туре	Description	
2022F, 2024F, 2026F	CPT II	Primary care Physician Positive exam	
3072F, 2023F, 2025F, 2033	CPT II	Primary care Physician Positive exam	
\$0620, \$0621, \$3000, 67028, 67030, 67031, 67036, 67039-67043, 67101, 67105, 67107, 67108, 67110, 67113, 67121, 67141, 67145, 67208, 67210, 67218,67220, 67221, 67227, 67228 92002, 92004, 92012, 92014, 92018, 92019, 92134, 92225, 92226, 92227, 92228, 92230, 92235, 92240, 92250, 92260, 99203-99205, 99213-99215, 99242, 99245, 92201, 92202, 99243, 99244	СРТ	Eye care professional only exam	

## We Treat Hep C Campaign

The Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS) has announced the public health campaign, We Treat Hep C, which aims to eliminate Hepatitis C Virus (HCV) in Michigan. New treatments can cure patients of HCV in as little as eight weeks through oral medications taken once per day. The goals of the We Treat Hep C initiative include increasing the number of people who are tested for HCV, increasing the number of providers who treat HCV, and expanding access to HCV curative treatments.

People with chronic HCV often have no symptoms and do not feel sick. When symptoms appear, they often are a sign of advanced liver disease. Therefore, AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus, a MI Health Link Medicare-Medicaid plan, wants to make sure our members are tested for HCV and that they receive the proper treatment. As a contracted provider, we are asking for your help with this initiative by doing the following:

- 1. Implement CDC recommendations for HCV testing as part of your routine testing - All adults age 18 and older should be tested for HCV at least once in a lifetime. In addition, the CDC recommends routine periodic testing for people with ongoing risk factors as long as they persist, such as people who currently inject drugs and share needles, syringes, or other drug preparation equipment 1. For more information, visit the CDC website at https://www.cdc.gov/hepatitis/hcv/guidelinesc.htm.
- 2. Follow appropriate testing sequencing HCV testing should be initiated with a Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved anti HCV test. People testing anti HCV positive/reactive should have follow-up testing with a FDA approved nucleic acid test (NAT) for detection of HCV RNA1.
- 3. Contact AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus Let us know if one of our members tests positive for HCV, so we can help arrange for the necessary treatment and engage our Care Management team to help the member with other resources they may need. You can reach us at 1-888-667-0318, 8 a.m. - 8 p.m., seven days a week.
- 4. Take advantage of resources Michigan Department of Health & Human Servies (DHHS) has partnered with organizations to make resources available to providers treating HCV patients. These resources include:
  - Consulting line for all health care professionals with questions about HCV treatment provided by Henry Ford Health System. The consulting line operates from 8 a.m. - 5 p.m. daily: 1-313-575-0332
  - On-demand webinars, live training events, office hours and other resources for health care

- professionals on treating HCV, provided by the Midwest AIDS Training and Education Center (MATEC) at Wayne State University School of Medicine, Division of Infectious Diseases. To request an appointment, call 1-313-962-2000; for urgent questions, or if calling after hours or on weekends, call 1-313-408-3483.
- Education and case consultation on HCV through Michigan Opioid Collaborative website https:// michiganopioidcollaborative.org/ hep-c-treatment/
- Additional resources on the MDHHS We Treat Hep C page: https://www.michigan.gov mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-71550\_2955\_2976\_ 94001\_105637---,00.html
- 5. Sign up for new training opportunities and events -Send a request to MDHHS-Hepatitis@michigan.gov to be added to the listsery.
- 6. Post information about the We Treat Hep C campaign in your offices for patients to see.

Thank you for your attention to this important initiative. Should you have any questions or need assistance with one of our members, contact us at 1-888-667-0318, 8 a.m. – 8 p.m., seven days a week.



#### Americans with Disabilities Act - Access to Medical Facilities

In 1990, President George H.W. Bush signed the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), which prohibited discrimination against individuals with disabilities in everyday activities. Title II and Title III of the ADA require hospitals and medical offices provide "full and equal access" to all health care services and places and make "reasonable modifications to policies, practices and procedures when necessary to make health care services fully available to individuals with disabilities."

Easy access to medical facilities is especially important for people with disabilities. Given that people with disabilities often have complex medical conditions that require more frequent visits to medical facilities, it is important for hospitals and medical offices to improve their accessibility. Medical facilities should offer some unique accommodations to make the practice and office ADA-compliant.

### **Standard Requirements:**

- Designated handicapped parking spaces near facility.
- Pull-up areas for vans and buses for drop-off.
- Curb cuts in sidewalks and entrances.
- Ramps, if needed.
- Elevators, if needed.
- Widened doorways for wheelchair or stretcher access.
- Hallways with 36 inches of clear width.
- Handrails along wall.
- Toilet stalls with grab bars, raised toilet seat, and space to maneuver wheelchairs or other mobility aids.
- Furniture arrangements to provide clearance for wheelchairs and other mobility aids.

**Exam rooms:** Not all exam rooms need to accommodate wheelchairs/stretchers/mobility aids, but at least one should meet the following requirements:

- Door width 32 inches wide when door opened to 90 degrees.
- 60 x 60 inch space for wheelchairs to turn around.
- Exam table that can be to the height of a wheelchair seat (17-19 inches) and has straps, handrails or cushions to provide support and safety.
- 30 x 48 inch space next to exam table to allow patients to move from wheelchair to table.
- Lift to move patients from chair to exam table.
- Floor scale for wheelchairs.

#### Disabilities not associated with mobility - vision, hearing

- TDD phone Telecommunication devices for patients who are deaf
- Assistance by staff or other technology for reading and completing forms – patients who are blind or have low-vision:
  - Large print option available for forms, educational material, etc.
  - Audio tools for assistance with forms and educational materials
- "Accessible" or adaptive websites:
  - Add text to images
  - Allow for adjustment in font size
  - Allow for adjustment in contrast
  - Use audio descriptions if possible

According to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, approximately 61 million Americans (25%) have a disability that affects their day-to-day life.

These disabilities include:

- Mobility
- Cognition
- Hearing
- Vision
- Independent living
- Self-care (difficulty dressing, bathing, etc.)

As health care providers, these disabilities must be recognized and addressed. People with disabilities have a unique set of challenges that can significantly affect their health. Studies show that people with disabilities report:

- Poorer overall health
- Reduced access to adequate health care
- Health behaviors that impact their health, including smoking and physical inactivity

The medical profession is devoted to care for the ill, but often people with disabilities do not receive the same level of care as nondisabled people. Often, the health care system is not equipped to optimally care for people with disabilities or recognize the stigma associated with people with disabilities. Making medical facilities and practices more accessible to people with disabilities, and increasing awareness and understanding of this population at all levels of the health care system, will help remove some of the barriers and thus improve the health outcomes of this population.

Care for patients with disabilities is often more complex, requiring additional resources and increased coordination. Providing a higher level of care for this group will require improving training of providers, conducting more health research on people with disabilities, developing best practices, advancing technology, especially with communications, and designing models of care for practices to develop the skills and capacity to meet the special needs of this population.

Healthy People 2020, is a set of goals and objectives released by the Department of Health and Human Services every decade, which has defined one of its goals: "To maximize health, prevent chronic disease, improve social and environmental living conditions, and promote full community participation, choice, health equity, and quality of life among individuals with disabilities of all ages." This is an ambitious, but important goal, as improving the health of individuals with disabilities will result in healthier communities with long-term and widespread benefits. Health care organizations and health care providers must lead the way by removing barriers and implementing practices that improve the health and wellbeing of people with disabilities.

For additional training resources, please visit the ADA.gov document "Access To Medical Care For Individuals With Mobility Disabilities" found at <a href="https://www.ada.gov/medcare">https://www.ada.gov/medcare</a> mobility\_ta/medcare\_ta.htm. You may also visit our plan at www.amerihealthcaritasvipcare.com under Training Modules, to access a module on Disability Competency.

https://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2018/ p0816-disability.html

https://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/ disabilityandhealth/people.html

https://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/.../features/key-findingscommunity-prevalence.html

https://www.healthypeople.gov/2020/topics-objectives https://www.ada.gov/medicare\_mobility\_ta/medcare\_ta.htm www.eeoc.gov/facts/heath\_care\_workder.html https://www.ncbi.nih./gov/books/NBK11429



## Medicare Advantage Risk Adjustment

#### What is risk adjustment?

Risk adjustment is an essential mechanism used in health insurance programs to account for the overall health and expected medical costs of each individual enrolled in a health plan.

Accounting for the health status of beneficiaries for payment purposes is called risk adjustment and is intended to ensure Medicare Advantage (MA) plans have adequate resources to reimburse providers treating MA beneficiaries, including individuals with complex chronic diseases.

In turn, MA plans rely on risk adjustment to maintain predictable and actuarially sound payments from the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) in order to provide benefits to all enrollees.

Risk adjustment accounts for beneficiary differences by adjusting payments to the MA plan. Payments reflect the specific characteristics of each enrolled beneficiary, including demographics, Medicaid eligibility, and health status.

#### What methodology is used for risk adjustment?

CMS pays MA plans on a per enrollee capitated basis for medical care and separately for prescription drug benefits. MA benchmark base rates are determined for each county and then are risk-adjusted by CMS for each enrollee to account for the cost differences associated with various diseases and demographic factors. In other words, CMS modifies the payments to MA plans to reflect the health of each beneficiary.

CMS uses a disease model to determine a risk "score" for each member. The model takes individual diagnosis codes and combines them into broader diagnosis groups, which are then refined into **Hierarchical Condition Categories (HCCs)**. HCCs, together with demographic factors such as age and gender, are used to predict beneficiaries' total care costs.

Each January starts a "clean slate" for HCCs. A nonresolving chronic condition diagnosis (such as diabetes) must be reported on a claim denoting a face-to-face visit with an acceptable type of provider, in an acceptable setting, at least once during the calendar year. If it is not reported this is called "falling off" and the MA plan's payments from CMS would not accurately reflect the member's actual condition.

This system is prospective, which means it uses a beneficiary's diagnoses from one year to calculate a risk adjustment factor used to establish a payment for the following year.

#### How can this help beneficiaries?

Risk adjustment is much more than a regulatory requirement. It actually improves quality of care in several ways. Accurate identification of patient health status allows us to:

- Understand patient needs, so new programs and interventions can be developed.
- Identify high-risk patients for disease and intervention management programs.
- Integrate clinical efforts with providers and offer more robust data.

#### How can providers help?

- Providers should become familiar with the principles of risk adjustment and the impact it has on the health care system.
- Because risk adjustment is dependent on diagnosis coding, it is important that all chronic, acute, and stable conditions are documented during each face-to-face encounter.
- All encounters should be submitted to the health plan and all diagnosis codes should be coded to the highest specificity.
- Document clearly and concisely how the conditions coded were assessed, monitored, or treated, or how they affected the patient's care or your medical decision-making during the visit.
- Make sure all medical record entries have a valid signature with credentials (e.g., M.D.,) and dates for each encounter per CMS guidelines.
- Become familiar with standard coding principles for your specialty and make sure that all reported diagnosis codes are clearly supported in the medical record to survive audit scrutiny and avoid concerns of potential fraud.
- Be prepared to quickly provide medical records to the MA plan when CMS does a Risk Adjustment Data Validation (RADV) audit. This is the process of verifying that diagnosis codes submitted for payment are supported by medical record documentation.



## Learn the advantages of using NaviNet

Did you know your office can check on the status of a claim, submit a claim investigation, access all our members' eligibility information and gaps in care reports, and submit authorization requests through the payer-provider web portal NaviNet?

NaviNet makes it easier for you to get member information quickly and securely, without the hassle of making phone calls. Enrolling on the NaviNet provider portal will allow you to:

- View member eligibility status and dates
- Check the status of a claim at any time following a submission, regardless of the submission method
- View detailed claim status information, including ability to print remittance advices
- Submit a claim investigation request see details below
- Access clinical and administrative reports, including care gaps and PCP panel reports – see new Rollup Report feature below
- Request prior authorizations
- Access links to provider tools and resources, including the provider directory and direct claims entry

If your practice is not registered with NaviNet, please consider registering. To register, visit <a href="http://www.navinet.net/">http://www.navinet.net/</a> and sign up or contact your Provider Account Executive. Once registered you will automatically have access to all of the group/practice locations that fall under one Tax ID Number (TIN).

#### **Claim investigation function**

The *Investigate* icon located in the Claim Inquiry function lets you request an adjustment and track responses on claims that were previously finalized. For each submitted transaction, you will receive an electronic response to the claim investigation. The response will indicate if the claim was adjusted or details are provided explaining why the claim was not considered for an adjustment. We encourage you to utilize this claim investigation option; however, if you do not have NaviNet access, you can still contact Provider Services at 1-888-667-0318.

A few **important** things to note before you submit your claim investigation:

- ✓ The claims investigation submission feature is only for finalized claims.
- ✓ Claim investigations are for individual claims.
- ✓ To receive notification of the status of your submitted investigation, *Notifications* in NaviNet must be enabled. Enabling notifications allows you the option to select how often and when you want to be notified.

After you complete and submit your claim investigation, you will receive a message in NaviNet that the transaction was received, indicating it was successfully submitted. Once the claim review has been completed, you will be notified through NaviNet that a claim response is available. Responses can be expected within 10 business days.

Claims Investigation video instructions can be found on NaviNet Plan Central.

#### **New RollUp reports**

We have enhanced NaviNet to give providers the capability

to run certain reports on a "RollUp" basis. Instead of having to run a report for each of the Provider ID numbers that may exist for your group, you can now run **ONE** report with data consolidated for the practice at the TIN level. The specific reports that can be run at the RollUp TIN-level are:

#### **Administrative reports**

- Claims Status Summary RollUp.
- Panel Roster Report RollUp.

#### **Clinical Reports**

- Admit Report RollUp.
- Care Gap Query RollUp.
- Discharge Report RollUp.

#### To create a RollUp report in NaviNet:

- 1. Under **Workflows for this Plan** on Plan Central, select **Report Inquiry**.
- 2. Select either Administrative Reports or Clinical Reports.
- 3. Select the specific report you would like to run.
- 4. Select any of the "Group Name PIN" options available in the **"\* Choose a Provider Group"** drop down menu.
- 5. Click Search.

## Prior Authorization Tips

- Need to know if a procedure requires prior authorization or not? Use our new CPT lookup tool found in the Provider>Resources>Prior Authorization section of our website.
- **Faxing an authorization?** Use our new Optical Character Recognition Prior Authorization Form found in the Provider>Resources>Prior Authorization section of our website.
- Using NaviNet to request authorizations? Remember to include your contact information in the "Notes" section in case we need to get in touch with you.
- Need a peer-to-peer review? Be sure to let the clinical care reviewer know during their initial outreach. During that outreach, the Reviewer will notify you the request does not meet medical necessity criteria and will be pended to the Medical Director for determination. The peer-to-peer review must occur before the decision is rendered by the Medical Director.

## Are you receiving faxes from us?

**Faxing, it is how we communicate with our provider community.** Our plan sends faxes regarding plan/contractual updates and changes, new or updated billing guidance, general information, and quality/bonus initiatives. If you are not receiving faxes from us, you may miss something important that you need to know, so please reach out to your Account Executive or use the secure contact form found on our website under Contact Us to provide us your fax number.



## Results from the 2021 Provider Satisfaction survey

We would like to extend a sincere thank you to all the practices that participated in the 2021 Provider Satisfaction survey. We value your insight and appreciate the time you took to participate in the survey. The results are being analyzed. We will reinforce areas where you identified that we do well, and we will develop action plans to address areas that were identified as needing improvement.

While we are still delving into the data, we are pleased that our continued collaboration and partnership with our providers is reflected in the percent of providers that felt we were achieving good-to-excellent ratings in the following categories:

- 82 percent in overall Satisfaction.
- 73 percent in overall Provider Relations/Network Management satisfaction.
- 68 percent in overall Claims Reimbursement/Issue Resolution process.
- 77 percent in overall Care Management process.
- 79 percent in overall Utilization Management (UM) process.
- 72 percent in takes physician input and recommendations seriously.
- 75 percent would recommend our plan to other providers.
- 77 percent would recommend our plan to other members.

While we rate closely to other Medicare Advantage Dual Special Needs plans, we certainly want to continue to reinforce that we are here to support you in the care of our members. We will strive to improve in all individual areas. We look forward to working with you to address these issues and welcome your ideas and comments. We encourage you to share them through the secure form found under Contact Us on our website or with your Account Executive.

## Secure Protected Health Information (PHI)

Protecting confidential and proprietary information is the responsibility of every provider, his or her staff, and our plan. In order to help minimize the risk of inadvertent disclosure when sending personal health information (PHI) to our plan, consider the following guidelines:

- 1. Send all electronic communication through a secure connection.
- 2. If your office does not have a way to send secure emails:
  - ✓ Opt not to send an email, but instead contact Provider Services or your Account Executive.
  - ✓ Use the "Secure Form" found under the Contact Us section of our website to reach out to us.
  - ✓ Consider signing up with a secure email service. There are both free and pay options available.
  - ✓ If you have to email, do not transmit any PHI. For example, if you are checking on a claim, all we need to look up a claim is the claim number. There is no need to send any member identifying information. We will reply to you securely and this will then allow you to reply to us securely.

And let us know if you receive PHI from the plan in an unsecured manner so that we can follow up as necessary.



## Help us keep the AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus provider information updated

Accurate provider information is critical to ensuring member access to their health care services. *Members rely on provider directories to locate in-network providers and we rely on you to inform us of changes*.

AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus is committed to removing access to care barriers. Inaccurate information, such as the following can prevent members from accessing care:

- Provider name
- Office hours

Address

- Open status
- Phone number
- Hospital affiliations
- Fax number
- Multiple locations

Other consequences of inaccurate provider information include:

- Payment made to the wrong provider.
- Misstatement of provider network access and availability.

Confirm the accuracy of your information in our online provider directory, so our members have up-to-date resources. Please note:

• Providers must submit written notice of changes to AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus.

- Changes should be submitted on the *AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus Provider Change Form* located:
  - On our website: www.amerihealthcaritasvipcareplus.com under Provider>Resources

or

Directly at this link: Provider Change Form Providers - AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus

Completed change forms may be submitted by the any of the following methods:

Fax: 1-855-306-9762

Email: michiganprovidernetwork@amerihealthcaritas.com

Mail: AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus Provider Network Management 4000 Town Center Suite 1300

Southfield, MI 48075

If you have any other questions, contact your AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus provider account executive.



## CMS guidelines for Medicare Claims Processing and Benefits

Providers often ask us how they should submit claims to us or if we cover a certain service. As a general rule, we follow CMS claims processing guidelines, so you should submit claims to our plan just like you would to Medicare Fee for Service. As far as Medicare benefits are concerned, if Medicare Fee for Service covers a service, then we also cover it. We also offer additional services that original Medicare doesn't cover, so if you have a question about a benefit please reach out to our Plan.

## Medicare Annual Wellness Visit (AWV)

We wanted to remind you that the Medicare Annual Wellness Visit (AWV) is not your typical physical exam. Rather, it is an opportunity for the primary care provider and health care team to perform screenings and immunizations, manage chronic conditions, and provide education and counseling about preventive services annually. The visit allows the health care team to talk about issues that are not part of a problem-focused visit and learn about social determinants of health that may affect your patient's wellbeing.

Since it is not a typical physical exam, it should not be coded as one. Please remember to use the appropriate coding for AWVs (Initial - G0438 or Subsequent – G0439). Reporting AWVs is not only in helping our plan to meet certain quality metrics – it has the added benefit to our members of qualifying them to be rewarded with a gift card for completing their AWV.

## Claim Disputes Versus Appeals

#### **Claim disputes**

A claims dispute is a request from a provider for AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus to review and reconsider a payment amount made by AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus. Providers may dispute full or partial payments made by AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus if the provider disagrees with AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus's payment amount. Examples of circumstances that may give rise to a provider dispute are:

- Where the amount paid for a Medicare-covered service is less than the amount that would have been paid under Original Medicare.
- Where AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus paid for a different service or more appropriate code than what was billed.

If you believe the payment amount you received for treating our member is less than the expected payment, you have the right to dispute that payment. Requests for a claims dispute may be submitted by calling Provider Services at **1-888-667-0318** or in writing within 180 calendar days from the date of the initial remittance advice from AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus using the Provider Claims Dispute form, which is available on our website. If the form is not used you must include the following:

- 1. Submitter contact information (name, phone number)
- 2. Provider information (name, phone number, NPI number, Tax ID number)

- 3. Member information (name, DOB, member ID number)
- 4. Claim information (claim number, DOS, billed amount)
- 5. Reason for dispute
- 6. Any documentation that supports your position that the plan's reimbursement is not correct.

#### Mail your claims dispute to:

AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus Claims Processing Department P.O. Box 7074 London, KY 40742-7074

We will review your request and respond to you within 30 calendar days. If we agree with you, we will adjust the claims and pay any additional money that is due. We will also inform you if the decision is to uphold the original payment decision.

#### Claim appeals

Contracted providers may only appeal claim denials as the member's authorized representative. Participating providers appealing on the member's behalf must complete the Appointment of Representative form found in the Member section under Appeals and Grievance at www.amerihealthcaritasvipcareplus.com. See section VI of the Provider Manual, Member Grievances and Appeals, for more information.



## **Important Contact Information**

**Provider Services:** 1-888-667-0318 Prior Authorizations: 1-866-263-9011

1-866-263-9036 (Fax)

National Imaging Associates, Inc. (NIA) 1-866-272-4085

www.radmd.com

Quality Department: qualityahcvipcareplus@amerihealthcaritas.com

Fraud and Abuse Hotline: 1-866-833-9718 NaviNet: 1-888-482-8057 Change Healthcare Electronic Services: 1-877-363-3666

Electronic Claims Payer ID Number: 77013

Claim Correspondence (paper claims/disputes):

AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus

P.O. Box 7074

London, KY 40742-7074

Claims Processing Department

## 24/7 Nurse Call Line

Your AmeriHealth Caritas VIP Care Plus patients can call our 24/7 Nurse Call Line at 1-855-843-1145 to get help with urgent health concerns when your office is closed. The Nurse Call Line can help a patient find an urgent care clinic and arrange transportation. The phone number is also listed on the back of each member's ID card. Please remind your patients about this free service.





200 Stevens Drive Philadelphia, PA 19113

AmeriHealth Caritas

VIP Care Plus